CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

TUESDAY, May 14, 2019

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Administration Office at 209-754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the
meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for

review by the public.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)

At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can be taken on
matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of April 16, 2019
b. Directors Report for April 2019
¢. Monthly Maintenance Report for April 2019

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #727
b. Approval of 3" Quarter Investment Report
c. Approval of 3™ Quarter Budget Report

Update: Proposed Rate Increase
a. Public Information Meetings

e Mokelumne Hill (May 21, 2019)
e San Andreas (May 23, 2019)

Report: Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant SCADA Project
Update: Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) Median Household Income (MHI) Survey
Discussion: CPPA Power Member Updates

Monthly Water Usage Report
a. Water and Rainfall Report

Managers Comments
a. Monthly Report

Directors Comments
a. LAFCO — Meeting Reminder 5/20/19 — Director Lavaroni
b. UMRWA — Meeting Report 4/26/19 — Director Blood
¢. CAMRA — Meeting Report 4/17/19
d. Annual Required Training (AB1234 and AB1825)
Closed Session

Approval to Reschedule July 9, 2019 Board Meeting to July 16, 2019

Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting and Public Hearing June 11, 2019 at San Andreas Town Hall,
24 Churchill Road, San Andreas, CA 95249)

Page | 1




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT April 16, 2019

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: John Lavaroni
J.W. Dell’Orto
Clifford Overmier
Alan (Bill) Claudino
Richard Blood
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant
Gary Ghio, District Engineer, Weber, Ghio & Associates

OTHERS PRESENT: None
1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The regular meeting was called to order by
Director Overmier at 7:00pm. Director Lavaroni, Overmier, Dell’Orto, Blood and Claudino were present.
2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/15 minutes per subject): None
3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of March 12, 2019

b. Minutes for Special Meeting of March 19, 2019

c. Directors Report for March 2019

d. Monthly Maintenance Report for March 2019

A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to approve the Consent
Calendar as mailed. Motion carried 5-0.

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #726: Director Lavaroni and Dell’Orto inquired about several
payments; the Manager clarified. A motion was made by Director Dell’Orto, seconded by Director
Lavaroni to approve the Claim Summary #726 in the amount of $142,957.68 as presented. Motion
carried 5-0.

5. DISCUSSION/ACTION: DRAFT WATER RATE COST OF SERVICE STUDY AND
SETTING OF PUBLIC HEARING: The Ad Hoc Committee had conducted thirteen meetings over the
last nine months to review the budget, reserves and capital improvement projects. The Board directed
staff to move forward with the recommendation presented at the Special meeting on March 19, 2019,
which will be included in the Draft Water Rate Cost of Service Study. Director Blood again expressed
the need for more detailed descriptions of the capital improvement projects. Director Overmier stated that
the engineering committee will expand work on the Road Map for capital improvement projects. A
motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the Draft Water Rate
Cost of Service Study and set a public hearing for June 11, 2019 at 7:00pm to be held at the San Andreas
Town Hall. Director Overmier, Dell’Orto, Claudino and Lavaroni voted yes. Director Blood abstained.
Motion carried 4-1.

6. REVIEW/APPROVAL: RESOLUTION 2019-4: APPROVAL OF GUIDELINES FOR THE
SUBMISSION AND TABULATION OF PROTESTS IN CONNECTION WITH RATE HEARINGS



CONDUCTED TO PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIII D, SECTION 6 OF THE CALIFORNIA
CONSTITUION: The resolution would establish clear guidelines addressing the submission and
tabulation of protests associated with the public hearing for a proposed rate increase. Director Dell’Orto
recommended it to be posted to the District’s website if approved. A motion was made by Director
Blood, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve Resolution 2019-4: Approval of Guidelines for the
Submission and Tabulation of Protests in Connection with Rate Hearings Conducted to Pursuant to
Article XIII D, Section 6 of the California Constitution. Director Overmier, Dell’Orto, Claudino,
Lavaroni and Blood voted yes. Motion carried 5-0.

7. UPDATE: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR GENERAL COUNSEL LEGAL SERVICES:

a. Personnel Committee Meeting to Review Legal Counsel RFP’s (4/18/19):
The District received five (5) proposals for General Counsel Legal Services which are under review for
evaluation by the Personnel Committee. The Committee will make their recommendation to the Board
for consideration at the May 14, 2019 Board meeting.

8. REVIEW/APPROVE: SPECIALIZED UTILITY SERVICES PROGRAM (SUSP) MEDIAN
HOUSEHOLD INCOME (MHI) SURVEY PROPOSAL DATED MARCH 1, 2019: The Manager
contacted California Rural Water Association (CRWA) which clarified the survey follows the guidelines
set by the State. The survey results require the District to receive 13% of the total residential customers to
qualify as a disadvantaged community. The Board discussed the options for public outreach to get the
best results. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to approve the
SUPS MHI Survey Proposal to conduct the survey for determination of disadvantaged community at a
cost not to exceed $14,740. Motion carried 5-0.

9 RESOLUTION 2019-5: AUTHORIZE TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR THE JEFF DAVIS
WATER TREATMENT PLANT SCADA PROJECT: The District received two (2) proposals for the
Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant SCADA Project. The selection process including scoring and reference
checks were done by Staff and the District Engineer. A memorandum was prepared by the District
Engineer with a recommendation based on the evaluations that were completed. Director Overmier
inquired about the scoring of the proposals; the Manager clarified. Director Blood expressed concerns
regarding the cost overrun. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by Director Dell’Orto to
approve Resolution 2019-5: Authorize to Award Contract for the Jeff Davis Water Treatment Plant
SCADA Project at a cost not to exceed $200,000. Director Overmier, Dell’Orto, Claudino and Lavaroni
voted yes. Director Blood opposed. Motion carried 4-1.

10. RESOLUTION 2019-6: ACCEPTING THE RAILROAD FLAT WATER TREATMENT
PLANT SALT STORAGE BUILDING: The final inspection of the salt storage building was issued by
the Calaveras County Building Department on April 10, 2019 with a final cost of $71,881.20 which
included additional concrete work and epoxy coating on the floor. Director Blood requested a total cost
of the On-Site Chlorine Generation Project at the next Board meeting. A motion was made by Director
Lavaroni, seconded by Director Claudino to approve Resolution 2019-6: Accepting the Railroad Flat
Water Treatment Plant Salt Storage Building. Director Overmier, Dell’Orto, Claudino, Lavaroni and
Blood voted yes. Motion carried 5-0.

11. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT:

a. Water and Rainfall Report: The water usage and rainfall figures for the month of March 2019
were presented for review and discussion. Rainfall for March was recorded as 9.09 inches and a total of
50.41 inches for the season. The Board discussed the water loss concerns and the use of the portable flow
meter. The Manager stated that staff is currently working with the vendor on the accuracy of the meter.



12. MANAGERS COMMENTS:

a. Monthly Report: A report of current and pending projects was provided to the Board for review
and discussion.

13. DIRECTORS COMMENTS:

LAFCO — Meeting Report 3/18/19 — Director Lavaroni: Director Lavaroni had nothing to report.
UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 4/26/19 — Director Blood: Director Blood will attend.

CAMRA — Meeting Reminder 4/17/19: Director Overmier will attend.

Annual Required Training (AB1234 and AB1825): A reminder was given to the Board.

Regp

14. CLOSED SESSION
a. Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Government Code § 54956.8)
Negotiators: Donna Leatherman
Under Negotiation: Property Negotiations

At 9:05pm the Board convened to a closed session. The Board reconvened at 9:09pm. No action was
taken.

15. ADJOURMENT (Next Regular Meeting May 14, 2019): As there was no further business to

come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 9:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



4/30/2019

9:55:51AM

Calaveras P.U.D.

‘Water Sold This Month

Directors Report

13,661,161 Gallons

Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 107,572.79 1,897
Total Late Charge 1,410.00 47
Total Adjustments 79.98 4
Total New Acct Fee 315.00 9
Total Service Call Out 140.00 4
Total Current Charges 109,517.77 1,898
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 11,314.59 147
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 372.85 8
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 5,438.09 7
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepayments -26,481.46 339
Total Receivables 100,161.84 1,848
Total Receipts On Account 112,150.09 1,688
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 4,974.73 160
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 4.974.73 160
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 4
Average Usage For Active Meters 7,175 1,904
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 56.71 1,897

% Of Usage

27.82
2.28
4.53
6.33

14.69
6.74
9.55

13.41

11.53
3.11

% Of Sales

13.41
1.84
317
3.54

10.00
4.96
8.42

14.96

20.78

16.22

Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons
Over 50,000 25 3,800,634
40,001-50,000 7 311,370
30,001-40,000 18 619,395
20,001-30,000 35 865,201
10,001-20,000 150 2,006,829
8,001-10,000 103 921,108
6,001-8,000 192 1,305,151
4,001-6,000 373 1,831,864
2,001-4,000 524 1,575,426
1-2,000 409 424,182
Zero Usage 68 0
Total Meters 1,904 13,661,160

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
April 2019

Follow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Compiete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 21,734,882 gallons
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) Ongoing
Construction of salt storage building Complete
Cell cleaning maintenance Complete
Fence repair Complete
Sapling removal on saddle dam and drain ditches Complete
Warehouse Shop
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation checks Complete
Pumping water to Jeff Davis weather permitting Ongoing
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
Glencoe Pump station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring/power outage Complete
Transformer replacement, lightning strike (storm damage) Pending
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Repair speed control on 10" valve Complete
Access road maintenance Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Valve exercise and flushing In Progress
615 W. Saint Charles St. 2" line replacement Complete
23 E. St. Charles new service line and meter installation Complete
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Cal Fire burn at Golden Hills Tank Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Stormy Lane 6" main line repair Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety Weld Well to End Well, You've Got the Power! of Power Tools, Facing Up to Complete
Stress, Lightning: The Underrated Killer, Texting and Working Don't Mix
Training OSG cell cleaning training Complete
Backhoe training Complete
Cla-Val training Complete
Spray Program Spray Program In-Progress
Gopher bait at Jeff Davis Complete




Monthly Maintenance Report
April 2019

Vehicle Maintenance Quarterly backhoe maintenance Complete

Other Maintenance 36 USA tags completed Complete

59 Customer service/work orders Ongoing

Monthly meter reading Complete

Valve closure at Redhawk Complete

Quarterly Tank Inspections Complete

Information Updating MSDS to new SDS for chemicals Ongoing
Develop tank inspection-JHA In Progress

District SOP review

Ongoing




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 727

DATE: April 2019

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $258,090.68
Payroll Submitted $41,692.00
P/R Tax Deposits $19,904.13
Sub-total $319,686.81
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $319,686.81

A
Vae |,

Admin Acet Assistant, Caf#@ﬁs Public Utility District




10:30 AM

05/03/19
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

Apr 30, 19

39,543.31

4,458,201.50

4,497,744.81

8,352,878.25
616,481.63

13467104.69

217,944 .46

1,225,178.17

1,443,122.63
108,484.17

1,551,606.80

11915497.89

13467104.69

Page 1



3:24 PM

Calaveras Public Utility District

e Bill Payments for All Vendors
April 2019

Name Num Date Amount Description
ACWA-Health 21566 04/30/2019  1,296.58 Dental & vision insurance (June)
American Fidelity Assurance 21553 04/29/2019 256.90 Cafeteria plan
American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex) 21543 04/12/2019 282.50 Cafeteria plan
AT &T 21567 04/30/2019 635.42 Utilities
AT &T 21544 04/12/2019 67.92 Utilities
AT &T 21568 04/30/2019 63.69 Utilities
Blood, Richard 21597 04/30/2019 114.00 Director compensation
Calaveras Auto Supply 21569 04/30/2019 124.62 Vehicle maintenance
Calaveras Public Power Agency 21545 04/12/2019 5,594.57 Utilities (April)
Calaveras Public Power Agency 21570 04/30/2019  9,093.84 Utilities (May)
Carbon Copy Inc. 21571 04/30/2019 157.24 Printer/copier contract
Claudino, Bill 21598 04/30/2019 50.00 Director compensation
Cole Tiscornia Construction 21551 04/16/2019 71,881.20 Salt Storage Building
Comcast 21554 04/29/2019 250.67 Office utilities
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21555 04/29/2019 83.66 Printer/copier contract
Dell'Orto, J.W. 21599 04/30/2019 34.00 Director compensation
Department of Water Resources 21572 04/30/2019 63,654.00 Annual dam fees
Fischer, Merle 21505 04/01/2019 466.07 Post Retirement Health Reimbursement (April)
Fischer, Merle 21564 04/29/2019 466.07 Post Retirement Health Reimbursement (May)
Garrett's Cross Connection Control 21546 04/12/2019 270.00 Annual Backflow Testing
George Reed, Inc. 21573 04/30/2019 654.22 Materials & supplies
Grainger 21574 04/30/2019 1,093.41 Materials & supplies
Henwood Associates, Inc. 21556 04/29/2019  5,077.01 Hydro maintenance
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 21575 04/30/2019 160.00 Office housekeeping contract
Holt of California 21576 04/30/2019 511.46 Equipment repair
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21557 04/29/2019 880.54 Fuel
Lavaroni, John 21600 04/30/2019 25.00 Director compensation
Leatherman, Donna 21577 04/30/2019 187.36 Costco reimbursement (safety training refreshments)
Lehigh Hanson 21558 04/29/2019 117.02 Materials & supplies
Lehigh Hanson 21578 04/30/2019  1,314.05 Materials & supplies
Liquivision Technology Inc. 21579 04/30/2019 3,807.50 Pump Station repair
Mandell Municipal Counseling 21565 04/30/2019  6,615.00 Legal counsel
Mead and Hunt, Inc. 21547 04/12/2019  8,764.85  Engineering (Innundation Studies/DSOD reports)
Mokelumne Hill Veterans Memorial Distric 21580 04/30/2019 50.00 Town Hall rental
Motherlode Answering Service 21581 04/30/2019 182.00 Answering service contract
Qvermier, Clifford 21601 04/30/2019 50.00 Director compensation
Pace Supply 21582 04/30/2019 338.17 Materials & supplies
Pacific Gas & Electric 21548 04/12/2019 359.04 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21559 04/29/2019 268.44 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21583 04/30/2019 341.62 Utilities
Pando Public Relations 21584 04/30/2019 840.00 Public relations contract
Petty Cash 21585 04/30/2019 134.81 Petty cash
Postmaster 21586 04/30/2019 820.00 Annual box rent & postage

Page 10of 2



3:24 PM

Calaveras Public Utility District

ST Bill Payments for All Vendors
April 2019
Name Num Date Amount Description
Progressive Print Solutions 21587 04/30/2019  1,426.79 Printing of newsletters
R.F. MacDonald Co. 21552 04/22/2019 48,450.00 Pump Station repair
Safety Center, Inc 21588 04/30/2019  1,500.00 Safety training
Sender's Market Inc. 21589 04/30/2019 186.89 Materials & supplies
Signal Service 21560 04/29/2019 84.00 Office alarm contract
Staples Credit Plan 21590 04/30/2019 371.93 Office materials & supplies
Sysco Central California, Inc. 21591 04/30/2019 2,714.87 Cal-Fire reimbursement
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21549 04/12/2019 500.00 457 Plan
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21561 04/29/2019 500.00 457 Plan
Treat's General Store 21592 04/30/2019 162.87 Materials & supplies
USA Blue Book 21593 04/30/2019 43.48 Materials & supplies
VALIC 21550 04/12/2019 75.00 457 Plan
VALIC 21562 04/29/2019 75.00 457 Plan
Verizon Wireless 21594 04/30/2019 178.75 Utilities
Volcano Telephone 21595 04/30/2019 516.82 Utilities
Weber, Ghio & Associates 21596 04/30/2019 10,209.85 Rate study, SCADA project, Columbo building,
service line inventory (lead)
Williams, Christopher 21563 04/29/2019  3,660.00 Legal counsel

258,090.68

Page 2 of 2



NHryAd 6L/SLIV0 aje( %28yd
€ Jo | afed BLIGLIVO -BL/LOMFO  @IBQ puUT - Welg poled WV ZF0L 8L/ZLIF0 B1eQ UM
|ewanorp j(oihed 1PUIsIg ANN 0lignd seleAeie) G169 058 SBO
8L8LL AedeN| | zglole 09iG60'1 po'iy VLGL FIAOTINT
96101 AMgesIq VO
59149 Xe | 8uwodu| ¥O
i BEWS) Xg| 8Lodu| pa
848.L juy joeyg | 68161 aiealpal 09:6¢ 00:L 0009;6€ 8LIHBAQ
bB000BGEGL # XouoApaay | | €649 Aunoseg [el00g 00!950°1 000 000vi0Z AjnoH Aljey ‘oxni
i SHALAW OF ., .
p3oLl'e Aed 8N [00i052 £519/9'} 10i/€0'G n0'pe NYLQL 3IA0HWI
12108 Aigesia vo
$q0LL'E 86z8 U0 99iF9€ xe| awoou| yo| |
0G'600°4 pelz Buo /1198 xe| swool| pad[ pOiPEN UOpBOBA
0G0 Y 924D £0iEL aleapepy| | 98!z suf ando
i 0v90z # Usodaq welld (00052 xejald 33 /6% |0EiZlE Anosg [eog| LZi80L'y Aleeg I euuo( ‘UeLLIBLjED
. UIDOYNYIN 02 o, 4
9g8'050'2 Aed 1N (seiszl 19189/ i B88irY6'C DS'EL MYLGL 33A0TNA
spiez Ayigesia vo . i
H £G'6eL Xe] aliodu| 3 :
9g'050'2 G966 BAUD| i ovipie XEJ, aWioou| pa ZLighy suj ando
0do iy Hoeyg | 0Zigk a1e0/paly aGiozy psizl suwIMBA0 £
6£90Z # Nsodag 1eug |geiszL uawa.eY | 6GizZ8l Aunosg [epog 0z12.0'2 ; Asejeg N neAp ‘elano;
00'658'l Red 1N |60%61C vLiole ECirPe's ng7. MYAQL FIA0TSWI
; ez Augesia vo i :
L9ity Xe, 8Woou| YO
00'558°L 905¢ B3UD alfee Xe| ewoou| pad| 00iEW $0IS
000 Jwy %9949 (601691 B 154 SU| UllesH |66EE eleoipaly| | 969 05y 05£9i/€ BUIHBAQ 0
i 8e90Z # ysodag j08u1d |00:05 Xejaid 33 LGV |pEiGh) Aunsag [epog| i8ivLL'S Asejes v matjely ‘speqo;
19'062'2 Red 18N £9i059 ; b2il¥6'2 NG'El NYLOL FFAOTSNE
16z Awigesia vo
7786 e awodu| YO
|do6z'z 9505 B0 8Li/62 Xe | aul0du| paz £9ivZ suj ando
0G0 Juy %99y iy eledlpaly L0IGES 0siel 00£9!6€ BLIUBAD
i /£90Z # usodeq yaiid 9cizsl Aunosg [ejpog 09:188'2 Aiejeg 9 sswier ‘80|
L§L96') Aed JeN |c0i00) 8.9y 6018’z nSbl MYLQL FIA0TINI
p8ipZ fesiavo| 0581 uojjeoeA
861z Xe| sWwo[ YO OIS HOIS
1§ 296°} £100 By | ! Z6i894 Xe] 8loauf pa4 8ElLL sUj ando
040 Wy §osyg | i zZ0i9g aIealpal G6:0% 0L SLUINBAQD
i 9690 # usodeq auq 001001 xejald 33 LG |0irS) Aunosg (ejpog 0/169€'C Aieleg -1 uyor ‘weyBujuun;
i i FONYNILNIVIA O
SLNAWAY FLYY NOLLdIDSAd
SNOILY20TIY HAHLO 2 HINITY SONINYY3 SHNOH «
AvVd L3N SNOLL2Na=d SONIQTOHHLIM SINIWAVd HAHLO ¥ SLNFNASHNNITY ‘SONINYYI ‘SHNOH HINVN FIA0TIIN

TVNANOr TTOUAVd

SsecaprriiicA

302 L acsr s Lt

oIS AR Slldnd SEIBABIED G L6D-0S8Y S80I

‘ouy ‘xayoked Aq sjjoifed

(6-4) Y0001



€ Jo g sfied
|ewinor joifed

U3 rIvy

6L/SLIVO - 61/1L0/V0

B I e 19

8jeq pu3 - UElS poled

WV Z¥:0L 6LIZLIY0 S1eq Um

PUIsIa ANNN a1gnd SBIenElED S 16058V S80I

e e s

= 2 ST AT N G A R A S T = = ]
54v9'02 Ked 18N | Ltizs0's geiog' m L6igez 6e b bl Y10.L ANVAINOD
_ “ : “ ho'B8 " UoeoEA
; £81767 Agesia vo i DO'pL i HaIS
i m L¥B07'} XB |, 81L00uU| YO £21696'C ; sul ando
8ei80g Jusiwaiey | LEHY'E Xe | 8Luoou| ped gLiLLe'| DGbe awljuenD
19'698'61 dag 11d (603691 B) Jsd suj UieeH | Lover 8lBdIpaly 0Gi/86'CT ; Aejes (s)uonoesuei) o
848LL nuy %2849 001645 xejeid 33 LGv |€91G18') Aunoag [epog| 003950} DODY AunoH (s)uosiad 0
. SIV.LOL ANVINO:
PG96E'E Aed JaN |00i00} [Zi0z8'L L8igLe's i NYLGL IIA0TJWI
LLies Aigesia vo .
$OI68E XE| SWOIU| YD i
PG96E'E 8090 B:uD 1gile e 8wodu| pad i
000 Juy 30849 0L aueolpajy 9zivi8 : su| ANdD I
{90z # ¥sodeq 1081id [00{00} xXejeld 33 LG¥ 59/62€ Aunosg |epog G105y Arejes ¥ joig ‘neaipnesy
m ANAANILNINADNS 0L 4 4.
GELLE' Aed 19N |€9iES 1 0g1e 5zi5e8'| hot V1OL 33A0TdW3
seigl Auidesia vO ] i
i glise Xe awoou| ¥ : DSI0N oIS
SELLE') 0590 Byyo €992l X suwioou) paf 18105 i sul ando
0go Y 224D (£9iE0L Juswaley | L9igg aleopapy| 02165 poie 005862 BIMBAD
i £v90z # ¥sodaq 1991 [00i0S xejold 33 LGy |8LELL Anosg jepos| 1232 ) i Arejes 3 jey ‘snsa
q TYOIHIID VHLXE 09
£6'661'2 Aed 18N 0052 8el626 LEPSL'E Doy VLOL JIA0TAWI
vaie Aiigesia vo
8vGLL Xe |, eWoou) yO
€6661'Z 066% 644D coiL8y Xe etuoou| pa DOi8YIN uojeoA
000 Y 398Y9 |vLigy aJeolpay 06iEEY m su| dNdo
i Z¥90z # ysodaq joRld 0062 xepald 33 LSy /65561 Aunoss [epog IiozL'e Alejes maipuy ‘epesns;
: i M LNFINLVAUL HALYM 05 4, o
£6€29'} Aed 18N Elidey BFi0EL'C Dol Mv.LQLl IFA0TWS
oz Aigesia VO
00002 LyGe Breg 68ilL ¥e| ewoou| ¥J pgisn uonEoBA
eqezy'l 0669 64D 961041 Xe . slioou| pa OSiLN RIS
0d'o Yy 3o8yo 6808 aleojpa]y G2ie6. i su| ando [4
i 1y90Z # Nsodeq 1euq Juswianey |60iZE L fyunaag |eog LTiLEE'L Aiejes J essjie) ‘Jes;
AUVLANOAS OF 4 4 4
SLNANAV 31vy NOLLJidOSs3ada
SNOILYD0T1Y HAHLO 2 gINIaY SONINHYI SUNOH [
AVd LiN sNolLONa3a SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIMAY ¥AHLO '8 SLNANASUNANITY ‘SONINYVA ‘SHNOH HWYN 3FA0TdIN

iiin ian

et o

AVNANOr TTOUMAVd

Tousia

‘auf ‘xeuafed Aq syoifed

S S

i SEIeAEED & 1L6P-058Y S80I

(6-4) vo0OP



NYrdAd 61/0£/¥0 8jeQ %984y
81L/0E/¥0 - 61/9LIV0 8je( pul - Wejs poliad Wd 2590 6L/92/p0 e umn

£ jo | afed
R " M e Com—————oT—————————— i — ____lopisia Aynn olignd seleneled G 16y-098Y S80!
pOpeet feden| | otioes 08i006'} DO'EL NY1QL 33A0TdWE
o6 Aygesid v
ggikiL x| swoal) YO _
i 8Li00z Xe| euwoou] paJ
v v9€e'L iy qooUD | 9giLe e120psy
£600086€6 1 # XeUoAPERY | | GBiLLL Aunosg [BRog 08!006'L 0o'eL 000%!92 AnoH Allex ‘@xnq
i i SUALAW 0F 4 4.
£g0LL'E Aed 1oN |00052 599"} V0iLE0'S ho'ie Mv1QL FIA0TdNI
1£508 Awaesid vO .
£gG0LL'e 8528 U0 | i 08ip9e Xe | 8iwoou] YO
0d'000't vELZ BWUO | L1918 Xe |, ewiodu| pa DOiLZIN : uoNEIE
000 iy qoRYo | | FOEL a120ipay 08!8ze i su| andd
i 6¥o0z # nsodeq 19810 |00:052 xejeid 33 LGV |0EZIE Aunoeg [eog 1 Zi80L'Y Alejes IN BUUOQ ‘UBLLIBLRY
w i YADYNYIN 0Z 44
eL6L6'L Aed 1oN (geige) 66/9 10i62L'T 0B NVLGL 3FA0TIWI
ezile fucesiavo| |
reln Xe| 8wool| Yo :
SL616'} G966 YO | i 095Z€ xe] awoouj pad| zLiovy P su| ando
0d'0 Y sy | 6ri6E ereopaly| i GLiv0T 009 0521 Ve BLUIPBAQ £
8902 # Ysodeq 109.Q |5Ei52) juswialnay |€81891 Aunoeg [epog| | pzizi0'e i Aiejeg N Bedm ‘elono;
99056'} Red 18N |60612 0£190E G6iGLY'Z ~ poy MvLGL 3AA0THNT
| oLive Ayaesiavo|
i . |ozies Xe| 8uwooU VO i o i
9d096'} 90g¢ Bxyod £6ige Xe awoou| pad| | P06 , %oIs
000 Jwy 30949 60694 e} 15d SU) Y)IEaH |08:GE awope| | 20! 1.0E pois 05£9iL€ BWILBAD | - 0
/¥90e # yisodaq 10811G 0005 xejo.d 33 LG |LGiEGL Ajunoeg [BIoos | | 18ivL) 2 Aiejeg ¥ mayep ‘speqo:
9g'168'} ~ Ked 1N : 1518 £2i90V'C NvLQL FIAOTAWI
90z Agesiawo| |
8ieL el ewoou| ¥o| | i
9d'168'L 9505 14O BGiEET Xej ewoouj pad| i : i
040 juy y2eug | i 06ive awopal| i £9ive suj ando
9y90Z # ysedeg ioaua| : Bli6YL Aunoes (epog| 09i18€'2 i fiejes D sawer ‘39|
z99e6'L Aed 18N |00{00} zZgiooy pLiEvY'e DO'ZE MvLGL 3IAOTHWI
. evive fncesia ol i
: 8lile Xe swoau| v3
zq'9e6'} £100 BY4D Loiol Xe | aluoou| paJ DOIZEN uopeseA
04’0 iy ooy | £viGe aIeojpay 8EiLL su| and9
G690z # Jisodaq 19240 (001004 xejaid 33 LGy |LiLG) Awnoeg (g0 0/!69€'2 Aiejes 7 uyor ‘weybuguun
HONVNILNIVIN OF 4y
SLNIWAYL ENA-). ] NOIlLdIuos3a
SNOLLYDO0TTIV HIAHLO 2 BINIEY SONINUVA SUNOH (
Avd L3N sNolLONG3T SONIGTOHHLIM m._.zms_>§ HIHLO ¥ mpzms_mwz:ms__mm .muz_zzqm ‘SHNOH ET mu..,o.zs

1Bsia 3___5 ol|ane SBA8AEIED G L6P- amuq 580
‘ouf ‘xoualed Aq sijoifed (6=} ¥000F

——

| TYNINOr 1T10¥AVd )



NYMHAd 6L/0€/%70 8jeq 3o8yd
€ Jo g abed 6L/0E/0 - 6L/9LIF0 8jeQ pu3 - UEJS polad Wd L5'+%0 61/92/¥0 @1eQ ur
e BUIDOL QI 1211510 AUNO. AN SBIGABIED. .G L 610G 8L G B
SELP0'12 Aed 19N E.Nmo; cziesl't 70iE88°6C DG'9.) IVLOL ANVAINOD
DO'BS uoneaBA
£8i86¢ Augesia vo| Do'BL Hols
8045V’ Xe| awoou| yo| i £zi696'z sul dndo
BEIBOE Juswamey |vZilkL'e Xg| awoou| pag| | SerAng! D59z BLUIBAD
LE'689'6) dag 41a |60:69) B} 1S su| YieeH |zekey Qmeopay| 05i.86'6C i i fiejeg (s)uopoesued) ¢
PO poe' Jwy %2349 J00i5/G Xejeld 23 LG |GLies8'L funoeg [epog| 081008'} DOEL Apnoy (s)uosied ¢
SIV.LOL ANVJINO
95'96¢'¢ Aed JoN |00100L gzi0z8') 18i91E'S VLOL 3FA0WR
LLigS fngesiavo| |
; y0ip8E Xe| swoou| vo| i i
95'96€'e 8090 B¥uD| i L€l xe] ewoou| pad| |
040 jwy qoayo | 60iLL BIRolpe | | 82ivl8 su| dNdD |
£590Z # Ysodaq 108110 {0000} xejeld 33 L5¥|volsee funosg [erog| £Gie05"y i Alejeg v ja.1g ‘neaipnea
: : LNAGNILNIHIANS 0L 44 4
BELLY'L Aed 18N |€9iesL olize 861168 DOyH vLQL FIA0TJNI
s6igl Angesiavo| i :
P9 Xe eLoou| v DOI0 LI %ols
BlELLY'L 0590 BYuD 08igel - X2 ewoou| pa 18i0g sul ando
040 uy.yoey9 Juswaiey (riLe 8120lps]y oviell DOy 0058i6Z EITIETN) .
2590z # Hsodag 120110 xejald 33 /Gy |6piLL Aunoag feppog | LLivel' ) Aiejeg 3 8je)y| ‘snss
w . TYDNUITO VALXT 09
£G0EY'E Aed 18N |00ige 00ig60'} £GiPGS'e 0SB VLGL F3IA0TdWI . .
“ ; goise Aigesia vo
: EvoLz Xe, 8Woou] o :
£G9EY'T 066% ByUD 01695 Xe| ewoou| pad 0BiEEy i suj ando
000 Jwy 32949 sifRe a/ealpa|y 2200y nGig 0580iLY BLWIUBAQ
16902 # Hsodeq j0euQ |00isE Xejld 33 57 [8E10eC Aunosg [epog LWi0ZL'E Aiees malpuy ‘epelys
: : LNIINLVIUL HALYM 0S 4, 4
€629t Aed 10N |ovis. eLiLzy Ori0EL 2 [VLGL FFAOTHNG
: oelle Augesia vo
007002 Ly Breg | 68iLL Xe ., 8lloou] O m
egezy'| 0669 B0 | 96104} Xe | eloou| pe
04’0 juy ooy | i 68i0€ Ieo|paAl 5zie6. i su| ando 4
08902 # Yisodeq 0810 |opieL JuswlneY |60iZEL Aunosg |eloog| 1ZiLeE'L ; Alejes J esspien “Jea
; i : AUVLIUDAS OF 4
SLNINAVYd ERR G NOILLdIHOS3d
SNOILY20711V HIAHLO 2 GINITY SONINYVA SHNOH 4
\ AVd L3N sNolLonaada SONIGTOHHLIM SLINAWAV YIAHLO ¥ SLNIWISUNGINIZY ‘SONINHYI ‘SHNOH AWYN FIA0TdIN
1ousia AN olland seisAeeD GE6Y-0S8Y G801
TVNANOP TT0UAV V o g Agmpeateg )



1uN022€ ay) 03Ul pred 394 Jou 3saJaIUI pantdde 85 Z T/ TS snjd ‘qunodde ayy ojul pred

159493U1 €T TS 6S SNd ‘SAD AL N0 JO aNnjeA QY LGE LELS $O WINS Y3 SI SIYL "TTTTY'8kL SEM JUNOIIE BY) JO an|eA [e303 3Y3 ‘'6T0T ‘T udy ug

‘93) 3dJueudjuiew Junode |

00°G£T$ SnuIW Qunod2e ay) ojul pred 134 Jou pue 3531a3ul panJde 0O'ES6 YS sNid 32143sIP Y3 03 JUdS 194 J0u pue junodoe ayl ojul pled |
154931 66°£82 TS SN|d ‘SQD DA} INO JO AN|RA OE"EET'ITLS $O LUNS YIS SIYY "62°6GL TELS SEM BN[BA JUNDIDE |30} 3Y} ‘6TOT ‘T Asenuerug
*Ajlin3ew o3 Jolid pjos a1am sqd ay3 Jl Ajuo
95uanbasuod 4o aq pjnom ad1d Ui suolenaNy ayL ‘AJUNIew 18 N[eA [Ny Y} SAIBI ||IM 1I143SIQ Y3 9SNedIa] 9aUaNbasuod Jo Jou aue aoud up |
so8ueYD 9SAY] ING ‘DS|J S31.J J| 3|3} B 9SBIIIIP |[IM PUE |[B) SILJ J| 3|13 B BSBBIOUI [|IM SAD dY} JO AN|EA BYL "UMOP 1O dNn DAOWI B3R 153183UI _

SE JEYMILLOS AJBA [|IM YIIYM SQD Y3 JO dNjeA Y3 pue ‘NoA 03 JUIS U33q J2A Jou sey pue Junodde InoA o3ul pied sey jey3 3saJaiul ‘pred 19A
j0U sey Inq s@) e Ul paniooe sey jey) 3sataiu uodn Suipuadap yiuow o3 yauow wody Aysiis Asea jjim anjea unodoe JnoA seah ayl anoy3nouy |

00'2S sem pied 3saJajul 19y Jew Asuow 8Tz Jo Jartenb yinoy ays uj
Py 2L TS sem @D ueg sydes uewplon 000'S6TS 404 pled 1sa49)ul 8TQZ 0 Jo11eNb YLINoj 8yl u|
TS TTYTS semdjueg aelp aij|es o) pled 1534931 8TOT 4O Jayenb yyno) aya uj
€9'8/G'7S semsjueq A||y 1o} pled 1sa1a1u] 8TOT JO Jauenb yrinoj ayi uj
9E'EQT TS Sem gD yueg Aluawo) Joj pied 3salaiul 8TQT J0 Jauenb yiinoy sy uj
0$ sem D dueg SYIes uewp|on 000°0SS 104 pied 1sa433ul 8107 J0 4814enb Yyuno) sy uj
‘A[lenuue-1was pied 1534331 ‘%08’ JO 8181 153191U] UB pue £7,/87/Z 40 Alunjew e yum @) painsul 3104 Jueq se

al||es 000'00TS ‘pue ‘Ajjenuue-jwas pied 3sa493U] ‘%08'Z JO dled }sa19jUl Ul pue €2/8z/7 10 Aunjew e yum gd paJdnsu) J1@4 syses uewpjon
000'S6TS ‘Ajyzuow pled 159491u] ‘%0’z JO @3B 15343l U pue ZZ/TZ/9 Jo 8lep Ajaniew e yym @D paJnsul Jig4 ueg Aluswo)d 000°00ZS
‘Ajlenuue-jwas pred 15a1a1Ul ‘%GE 7 J0 9184 1S3433Ul UB pue ZZ/TZ/9 Jo 9iep Alunjew e yum @ painsul @4 jueg syoes uewp|on 000'0ss
‘Ajlenuue-1was pled 1s3193Ul ‘%0G°Z JO 8184 153493u] UB pue Tg/TO/E Jo Allinlew e yum @D painsul D|ad yued AllY 000°00¢S 1521311235 9Al

JO SIS|SUOD ||135 SAN YIIM JUNOII. JUSWISIAUIL 5,30141S1Q S21|1AN dl|gnd setaAeje) os ‘1auenb 1sed sjy3 saseyaind pue sanlniew ou pey aaey I

8t 0CET95'Y S}UaWIsanU] (101
8T/T€E/€ jo se aduejeq TT'TT9'8VL
ET'TPS'6 pied 1salayul 230
8GCTLT
ET'IYS'6 O LSE'LEL (Gx) s,aD [etoueuly san
8T/TE/CT o se dduejeg 67 7E6'CEL 66'/8L'T pied 3sausyu] |e10)
00'€56'F
66L8LT 0€'€6T°92L (Sx) @D [eldueuly SAN
994 |enuuy Buipuad 1sa491u|
LE'60L'ETBE r9'TS6'TT €L'[SL'T68'E
vt GE'869'SLT €S'ELL 8'VT6'vLT # QD s8ulaes opeloq |3
80°C €9'9¢8'G8¢ 00208 €9'70'S8T T# @D s8ulaes opelod |3
o 6€'¥9T'2SZ'E  <00'000°00T> TT'9LE'0C 87'88L'TEE'E 4Iv1
a1ey auejeg Suipul slajsues) pred 1sa493u]  8TOZ/TE/CT SIUDLUISDAU|

6T0T ‘TE Y2IBIA Jo se
dvJ3Y LNIWLSIANI




/13

xdse'jnseymob es cosyle):sdpy

pouey 1sa1dju] Ap1a1reng)

I1°9LE°0T $

o \t|,-wm-w~wﬂmmﬂmw e mw moﬂmﬁﬁ?&oﬁ&%@dﬁ.&ﬁ&ﬁ@r = SE
88°L6T'SLOT6T $ 2101, Ke(q rejjoq
%8S'T a1eY 1s2Iu]
6606¥£TT£9L690000° oney sgurureyq

'6102/1£/€0 Surpua 1a31enb o)) 10J s)sodap INoA U0 paures 1seIUL oY) YHM
POIIPaID AJ30QIIP USSQ SEY JUNOOOE PUn,] JUSU)SAU] Aoualy [2007] moA ‘610Z/S1/40 Jo SY

100-50-68 I_QUINN JUN0dY

oweN Aouddy
LSIA ALI'TLLN OI'TdNd SVAHAVIVO

HOIAAY HONVLLING Y
ANNA INHWNLSHANI ADNHOV TVOO'T

JOT[OTUO0)) 9)e)S BIUIOJI[R))

HAHA L ALLAY

abed pepun

6L0Z/8LIV



Ll

610Z ‘81 [ady
dseyrepe

Sa

(7AG3 BT IINSBAT) MMM

xdse'juswe)e)gieinBay/aob eo isinsealy swyie):sdpy

8T'88LTET'E :o0ueeq Suipug 000 [[PMBIPYIIA TEIO],
wm.wwh;mwam -ooueyey wﬁﬁﬁ_mum 000 “ﬁmomua [elol,

ATeUWInNg Junoddy

JUOWIRYRIS 6107 YOIBIA STOTITUTO(T 0dAT, UeIT,

100-50-58
Iagquimn unoy
quny 3 A4 6¥256 VO ‘SYTIANY NVS

999 X0d 'Od
SPRTA ATTNOTA 33104V VITNA AIOVNVIA

LOTILSIA ALITLLN OI'T9Nd SYHHAVIVO

100€-£S9 (916)
1000-60T¥6 VO ‘0judmie.deg

60876 xod "O'd
pun,f JUIUNSIAU] AJUIBY [8I07]

juawele)s Alyuop tenbey 41y 6102/8Liv



Wi

610C ‘81 [udy
dseryrey/ie]

“BId7A0 3 e TOINSEII) MAAL

8T'88LIET'E :ooue[eg Supug 0070
8T'88LIET'E :oouefeq Surumdog 000
WAWRIR)S 6107 Areniqa] SUOTIUTA(T 9UAT, UelT,
100-S0-58
JIQUINN JUNOIIY

SPIPIX A[YPUOTA] 938104V VIIAL

Juswelels Ajyjuop 1ejnbey 4y

xdserjuswsaje)gie|nboy/aob eo iainsesl) swyej/:sdny

‘[eMBIPYIA TRIOL
:sodo( [e10],

ATewing Junoxny

6¥TS6 VO ‘SYHIANV NVS
999 X0d '0d
YHOVNVIN

LOTILSIA ALITILA OI'TdNd SVIHAVIVO

100€-€S9 (916)
1000-602¥6 VD ‘0Ojudmieides

6087¥6 X0d "O'd
pumn,f yudunsaAuy Aduddy [eaoy

6102/8LiY



L

6107 ‘81 THdy
dserepre]

R d/A08 8 I0INSTANN MMM

xdse'juswejejgie|nbioyaob eoiaInsealy suylel/sdyy

8T'88L°IETE :ooue[eq Surpug  00°000°001- [EMBIPTIIA [EIO0L,
06 P8ETIE'E :oouefeq Furuuidog  8€'€0v0C isodo(T 210,
ATeUrmang Junoddy
00000001~ NVINIIHIVAT VNNOJ 66£96ST M 610T/ST/T  610T/91/1
8€'€0¥°0C INALSAS  181¥6ST @40  610Z/41/1  610T/S1/1
junowy JI9[[eD pazLioyny wquny adAy, e aeq
ULIJUO)) UELL, UOIBSURL], JANIIH
JuSWRNE)S 6107 ATenue( STOTUo(] oUAT, UeI],
100-50-58
MRt 6¥756 VO ‘SYHMANY NVS
999 X04 '0d
SPIPTX A[IUOJA] 93BI0AY VA YHOVNVIA

JLOTALSIA ALITLLA OI'TdNd SVIHAVIVO

100€-€59 (916)
1000-60Z¥6 VD ‘0JudmIeIdES

6087¥6 X0d "O'd
pun,j Judur)saAu] Aousdy [8307]

Juswe)e)s Ayjuoly Jeinbey 41y 6L0Z/8LIV



Last statement: December 30, 2018
This statement: March 30, 2019

Total days in statement period: 90
CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DONNA M LEATHERMAN Page 1 of 1
PO BOX 666 0003701101
SAN ANDREAS CA 95249-0666 (0)

Direct inquiries to:
1-800-874-9779

El Dorado Savings Bank
4040 El Dorado Road
Placerville, CA 85667

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH US!

Certificate Of Deposit

Account number 0003701101

Total principal $277,407.06

Total current balance $285,846.63

Total interest year to date $526.01

DAILY ACTIVITY

Date Description Additions Subtractions Balance
12-30 Beginning balance $285,044.63
12-31 Interest Credit 275.99 285,320.62
01-31 Interest Credit 276.25 285,596.87
02-28 Interest Credit 249.76 285,846.63
03-30 Ending totals 802.00 .00 $285,846.63

Thank you for banking with El Dorado Savings Bank



RADO
NGS BANK

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

PO BOX 666
SAN ANDREAS CA 95249-0666

Last statement: December 31, 2018
This statement: March 31, 2018
Total days in statement pericd: 20

Page 1of 1
0003701144
(0)

Direct inquiries to:
1-800-874-9779

El Dorado Savings Bank
4040 El Dorado Road
Placerville, CA 95667

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH US!

Certificate Of Deposit

Account number 0003701144

Total principal $269,335.04

Total current balance $275,698.35

Total interest year to date $773.53

DAILY ACTIVITY

Date Description Additions Subtractions Balance
12-31 Beginning balance $274,924 82
01-31 Interest Credit 266.19 275,191.01
02-28 Interest Credit 240.66 275,431.67
03-31 Interest Credit 266.68 275,698.35
03-31 Ending totals 773.53 .00 $275,698.35

Thank you for banking with El Dorado Savings Bank



g Jo | obed

000000 002856913 000000000 6110 L0000 0151 £LOCOEZd S90Z8S100P000EZJY

B6v¥610 1¥0810€9 €0GECO S

945 Jequiay N

St ZET'OVLS

6L0Z ‘L€ uer uo
junodde anofk Jo anjep

60'778'S anjeA 3a3ieLl
uy sfiueyd
16 Tve'LY 153I81U1 panidde
1o anjea uj afiuey)
1°80r% aLUodUl 158191UI
pue puapIQ

'UIN1I JUBLL)SBAUL INOA

67°6SL'TELS 8107 pua Jeak 1p

WNo22E JNOA Jo anjep
610¢ Buninp

yimouB junodae anof Jo saxnos

'15813JUl PaNJOe Saphnpul G ZEZ'0bLY
J0 anjea oljojyiod oA 'nok o) ad1Al3s B Sy

JUN0JIY SIITAIIS SSIUISTY]

6107uer  BI07920  £10Z320 9107990 §10Z%20  pl0Z%Q  £107%0 2102930
ol
\ 00
® =P 9 ® &
ZovL BZEL LbSL L1se 6'chL L'6EL V6EL
spuesnoyl %

JUNOJIR INOA JO INRA U} SUD[IRIL],
16'561'9¢ 00'ESE'1$ BA0GE BN[EA U) 152130 pENIIDY
SY'EET'OvLS 6C'6SL'ZELS Junodde 1nof Jo ahjep
000 000 saljljiqel| JNoA
Szee'ovs 62 654'CEL S)asse JNOA

(%) L& Arenuer uo

9990-67Z56 VD SVYIHANVY NVS

(%) L€ Iaquanag uo

JUTN0J98 INOA JO IN[eA

.____.._.___..u__.__.n_.._.__._—_.______.__u.________.__~.._._-_.

"p2)IBLIoD UBBG
2ARY SBN[RA JUBWDIE]S AlENUE( pajeIsSIY
B1aM JUSLIBIE)S 13guUIada( Jnod Jo uoas

AdV 1uN033Y Jisodaq ay) Ul sanjeA Ady
pue aaue|eg Ajleq abelany '2)0uU aseald 4

uoijuslie 1ok 1o} swa}|

S3DIAIBS|RIDUBL/LIOD SQN MMM
18315GaM INo JISIA

‘8669106, Unodoe

‘0001-29£-008 1B BUI3DIN0OS3Y

2Y) JO JOSIADY [BIDURLI JNOA 2D
Ziuswayeys anok Jnoge suonsand

1 695-512-998/09£9-29€- | 82 :9UOYd
AyvHDMN '14343
HOSIAPY |eIdUeUL] JINOA

0/ 85691 W3 equinu Junoddy

NVIAMIHIVIT YNNOO -NLLY

999 XOH O d

NYWHIHLYIT YNNOO NLLV
151G ALIILN D8N SYHIAVYIVD
Bpa 000000 108109 £1000 HL 20 60¥'0 .9Y.20 E0SE000

507 4 - 834 IAI3Y

6107 Aenuer

'1S1a ALNELN D118Nd SYHIAYTYD eweu Junoady

0 W3 6110 590Z85100E24V

LZ0P-08ELL XL SPUE|POO BY L O .
00z a)ns ‘buipuen saybny € D)
pAja Buipue saybnH 08/ | -
‘U] SB2IAIBS |BIDUBLY SEN




g jo | abed Q00000 004856913 000000000 6120 10000 S5S0L 1000EZd §52 1 LS LOOPCO0EZdY

O¥B600 LP0AL0ED G94100 S 2dIS aquisiy 71

96 0EL EDLS 6102 '8 994 Lo mgom._. a4 mSw uer mhow Jed toN_ REld] m_oW 280 m_cm Jag EON_ 2aQ MFOW 220 Nzwuuo
jJunodae 1nofk jo anjep &
69'878'~% anjea 193ew \
ul sbueys \
YL LER' LY 152133U1 paniae
Jo anjea vl abuey
9£°086'V'S aLIodU] 358.183U1 @ ®- S N— ® —0 5
pue pLeping LevL Tovs BZEL LY5L L1se 6EbL 1'6EL #'6EL
1UIN1SS JUBLLISAAUL INOA
62'6SL'TELS 2107 pua Jeak e spuesnoy] §
Junoo2k Inod jo anjep %
610z Buunp H—._“HzOOU~W JNo .M_HO @.S.E.P @QH mﬁﬁuﬁh& ‘W02 i0danp RPN LUE MAM
WMmoaB junone anof jo sesinos woyy Ajenuue jodal ypasd
221y Inok 186 'os)y “Aje|nBas sjuawR)els
abelayoig pue 'pied Jipan "jueq Majaal
pue pneiy woyy yasinok 1pajold dpH
uojpuajle 1hok loj siiay|
9Z'slI'ES /6'S61'9% SA0QE 2NfeA L) 15313101 PanIoDy
95'0EL'EVLS Sh'2ETOVLS junodae Jnof Jo anjep
SBDIAJBS|BITUBUI/LOD SN AANM
000 000 soIMjIge!] INOA :831S2M N0 YISIA
9GS 0EL £/ St eez'ovs S)1855E INOA

(%) 8z Meniga{ uo

($) L€ Kienuef uo

‘8S6910GEL Junodde
'0001-29£-008 18 2Ui22IN053Y

‘1S2133UI PANJdE SAPNPUL 96 0E L ER LS
10 anjea ojjojuiod JNoA 'NoA 0] a31AIs B Sy

L FLEE YL L B P O L PR TR R T [ TR LR

9990-677 56 VO SYIYANY NVS
999 X080 d

NYINYIHLYIT YNNOA N1V
“1S1A ALELN D1NENd SYHIAVTIVO
Bpe 000000 1+09+0€E 20000 HL 20 60¥'0 8V 20 5941000

607 8- dvW G3A1303Y 6107 Aeniged
JUNO0IIY SIINAIIG SSIUISTY

31y} 10 JOSIAPY [BPUELLY InoK |[BD
21uBa}E)s anok Jnoge suonsand

TUNOII. INOA JO dNEA

1595-512-998/09€9-¢9€-1 8¢ '3U0ld
QYVHDN '1¥343
LIOSIAPY |eIdURUI{ INOA

0/ 85681 N3 equnu Junoddy
NVINHIHLYIT VNNCA NLLVY
AUSIA ALIILN DI18Nd SYYIAVIVD Blleu Junody

0 N3 6170 S5Z1L510082dV

L20%-08€L L X1 SPURIPOOA 3y |
00z ®ns ‘Buipue seybny ¢
pajg Bulpue saybnH 0g/ L

"JU| $221AJBS [edURUY AN

Sdfl

PRI S



g jo | abed

010001 00/8569 13 000000000 6 LED L0000 OZ0SL L 000EZd L259LS HOOFODOEZAY

L90B00 L¥0ALOED +1L100 S

DdIS lequisin zl_

LL'LLO'8YLS

6L0Z '62 1BIN WO
junosse inok jo anjep

oLvol'LLe an|ea jaxew
u aBuey
ZhovTEs- J53.3U) paniooe
jo anjea u abueyd
r1'826'L% BT el BLLIC Y
pue puspIAIg

“UINyal JUBLISBAUL JNOA

67°654'TELS 2107 pua Iedk 1

JUNO3E JNOA Jo anjeA
6102 Bunnp

y3mouB Junodde inof jo sexinos

“152J21U PanIde sapnpPuUl L1 LLI'BYLY

10 anjea oljojyiod 1ok ‘noA o) ad1AIes B Sy

031 80 ¥dv AIAIFDY

6107JBN 610774 107920 /107290 9107220 £10Z80  vl0ZX0  €4072°0 N:Wuma
00
/
9'gpL LEvs BZEL LYSeL 1154 6EVL L'6EL ¥6EL
spuesnol] §
TUN0008 INOA JO 9N[eA 9T} SUDORI],
8G°ZLLLS 9Z'SLLES 2A0GE anjeA U) JS8I8JU) PaNIDdY
LL'LLO'8PLS 95 0EL'ERLE junoe Jnok Jo anjep
000 000 sall|igel] INoA
LLL19'8PL 95 0EL'EVL $19S5E INOA

($) 67 Yose uo

(%) gz AMeniga4 uc

JUN00OR INOA JO N[BA

-——u—-_-—n*-—-——-—:--—_———._—————_———--—-——————_~——~————-—.————

9990-6%7¢56 VD SYIHANY NVS

999 XCd O d

NVINYIHLYIT YNNOQ ‘NLLY
151 ALTILA DIN8Nd SYHIAYIVD
Bpe 010001 +¥0G10E8 80000 YL 20 60¥'0 BV 20 +121000

610¢ Y21BN
TUNOIOY SIITAIIS SSAUISTLY

‘wiod73odanypaldenuue MMM

woyy Ajjenuue yodal ypaid

a0l Jnok 126 ‘os)y “Apenbal sjuswalels
sBelayolq pue 'pied Jpald jueq msiAa)
pue pnely woyy jjasinok 122301d diay ¢

uopuajle Jnok o} sway|

S3IAIBS|RIDUBLIL/LIOD SN MMM
:831SaM INo 1ISIA

‘8669 10SEL JUNODE

'0001-29/£-008 18 3UN32IN0S3Y

ay) 1o JosiApY [epueuld inok jen
ZusLuayeys inok pnoge suoi3send

| 696-5 1 2-998/09€9-¢9€- 1 8¢ :aUoYd
QUVHDIY ‘143493
IOSIAPY [EIDUEULS INOA

0/ 85691 AT :1eguinu Junolsy

NVWY3HIVIT YNNOJ NLLV
1813 ALNLLN DNANd SYHIAYTYD [dweu Junoddy

0 W3 SLX 61E0 LZ59LS100EZAY

LZ0p-08ELL XL SPURIPOOM Y.L I
007 21INS ‘Buipue] saybNK € QO Df

pajg Buipue saybnH 0841

DG L

"3U) S2DIAI3S [BPUELIS S8

———



3rd Quarter Budget Report

RECAP

July 2018 - March 2019

REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME
WATER SALES
Water Sales - Bulk Water Program
FEES
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
OPERATING INCOME SUB-TOTAL

NON-OPERATING INCOME
HYDRO REVENUE
TAXES (M&O)
INTEREST
CELL TOWER LEASES
MHSD REVENUE
NON-OPERATING INCOME SUBTOTAL

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OTHER INCOME
RESERVES - CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Unforseen - Schaads Irrigation Repair
TOTAL EXPENSES

Budget Jul - Mar +/- of Budget % of Budget
2,291,000 1,164,167 1,126,833 51%
15,000 8,533 6,467 57%
10,000 2,250 7,750 23%
16,000 87,483 -71,483 547%
2,332,000 1,262,433 1,069,567 34%
80,000 58,389 21,611 73%
109,000 69,905 39,095 64%
25,000 57,255 -32,255 22%%
17,900 44,906 -27,006 251%
10,200 7,550 2,650 74%
242,100 238,005 4,095 98%
2,574,100 1,500,438 1,073,662 58%
370,000 400,000 -30,000 108%
2,944,100 1,900,438 1,043,662 65%
Budget Jul - Mar +/- of Budget % of Budget
1,169,100 645,735 523,365 55%
1,005,000 645,618 359,382 64%
770,000 356,122 413,878 46%
52,500
2,944,100 1,699,975 1,296,625 58%



3rd Quarter Budget Report

INCOME

July 2018 - March 2019

INCOME
Operating
4110 - Water Sales-Residential
4112 - Water Sales-Commercial
4170 - Water Sales-Agriculture
4180 - Water Sales (Bulk Water Prog.)
4230 - Installation Fees
4970 - Other Income- T&D Proj. Income
4995 - Miscellaneous
Notary Income
Materials Income
Grant Income
Misc Refund/Reimbursement

4996 - Work Done for Others
Operating Sub-total

Non-Operating

4200 - Pipeline Hydro Revenue
4210 - Schaads Hydro Revenue
4240 - Cellular Site Leases
4923 - Interest from LAIF
4932 - County Taxes

4975 - MHSD Revenue
Non-Operating Sub-total

Total Operating / Non-Operating Income

Other Income
Reserves for Capital Outlay

TOTAL INCOME

Budget Jul - Mar +/- of Budget % of Budget

1,878,440 927,734 950,706 49%
401,100 230,506 170,594 57%
11,460 5,927 5,533 52%
15,000 8,533 6,467 57%
10,000 2,250 7,750 23%
5,000 2,000 3,000 40%
5,000 75,696 -70,696 1514%

2,400

646

65,935

6,714
6,000 9,787 -3,787 163%
2,332,000 1,262,432 1,069,568 54%
60,000 58,389 1,611 97%
20,000 0 20,000 0%
17,900 44,906 -27,006 251%
25,000 57,255 -32,255 229%
109,000 69,905 39,095 64%
10,200 7,550 2,650 74%
242,100 238,005 4,095 98%
2,574,100 1,500,437 1,073,663 58%
370,000 400,000 -30,000 108%
2,944,100 1,900,437 1,043,663 65%



3rd Quarter Budget Report

EXPENSES

Operation & Maintenance

5230 -
- Pump Station Supplies
5320 -

5231

5321

5323
5411

5421

5431

Utilitites Pumping Power

Water System Superindendent

- Water Treatment Wages
5322 -

Water Treatment Supplies

- Lab Fees
- T & D Spec. Maintenance Labor
5412 -

T & D - Overtime Labor

- T & D Maint. Mat. & Supp.
5422 -
5424 -
5425 -
5426 -
5427 -
5428 -
5429 -
5430 -

T & D Contract Services

T & D Equip. Repair & Oper.
T & D Equipment Rental

T & D Fees & Permits

T & D Taxes

T & D Insurance

T & D Safety & Education

T & D Engineering

- T & D State Dam Fees
5432 -
5434 -
5510 -

T & D Misc. Maint. Utilities
T & D State Fees
Meter Wages

O&M Sub-total

Administration & General

5611

5615

5620 -

5621

5641

5643
5645

5681
5682
5683

- Manager
5612 -
5614 -

Customer Service Rep.
Admin Account Assistant
O/T Office

Materials & Supplies

- Office Utilities
5622 -
5623 -

Postage & Box Rent
Contract Services

- FICA
5642 -

Unemployment

- Medical Insurance

- Retirement-PERS (Admin)
5647 -
5680 -
- Director's Mileage

- Audit & Legal

- Dues, Subscriptions, Fees
5684 -
5685 -

OPEB - Retirement
Director's Fees

Engineering-Admin.
Election Expense

Administrantion Sub-total

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXPENSE
July 2018 - March 2019

Budget Jul- Mar __ +- of Budget % of Budget
130,000 19,273 110,727 15%
20,000 8,863 11,137 44%
109,000 76,942 32,058 71%
66,000 48,663 17,337 74%
100,000 31,224 68,776 31%
15,000 5,900 9,100 39%
285,000 157,882 127,118 55%
40,000 36,634 3,366 92%
85,000 61,764 23,236 73%
10,000 2,914 7,086 29%
40,000 34,738 5,262 87%
10,000 6,923 3,077 69%
10,000 5,018 4,982 50%
1,100 978 122 89%
55,000 41,194 13,806 75%
25,000 13,319 11,681 53%
60,000 63,199 -3,199 105%
55,000 0 55,000 0%
23,000 15,833 7,167 69%
15,000 0 15,000 0%
15,000 14,473 527 96%
1,169,100 645,735 523,365 55%
Budget Jul- Mar __ +/- of Budget % of Budget
118,000 84,170 33,830 71%
34,000 23,282 10,718 68%
44,000 30,383 13,617 69%
3,000 1,667 1,333 56%
25,000 16,514 8,486 66%
12,000 6,168 5,832 51%
17,000 7,250 9,750 43%
30,000 32,430 2,430 108%
68,000 40,822 27,178 60%
2,500 0 2,500 0%
255,000 148,564 106,436 58%
150,000 116,630 33,370 78%
110,000 29,001 80,999 26%
2,500 2,525 25 101%
1,000 433 567 43%
40,000 34,446 5,554 86%
37,000 39,049 2,049 106%
50,000 32,284 17,716 65%
6,000 0 6,000 0%
1,005,000 645,618 359,382 64%
2,174,100 1,291,353 882,747 59%



3rd Quarter Budget Report
CAPITAL OUTLAY
July 2018 - March 2019

Budget Jul - Mar Comments
Treatment Plant Improvements
Waste to Recycle Water 30,000 0
Filter Surveillance 25,000 0
So. Fork Pump Station 50.000 1,096
Other Improvements (In house) 25,000 0
Electronic Communication (SCADA) 40.000 16,094
Salt Storage Building 75.000 3,449 Salt Storage Building
245,000 20,638
Pipeline / Schaads Hvdros
Schaads 40,000 52,746 Schaads Road Repair
Pipeline Hydros 60,000
100,000 52,746
Transmission & Distribution
Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 50,000 0
Meter / Handheld communications updates 10,000 3,018
System Evaluation - Leak Detection Program 10,000 11,906 Flexim Portable Flow Meter
Tree Mortality Program 27,042 Grant project
Tank Inspections 10,175
Patch Paving Repairs 8,460 Moke Hill and Glencoe area
70,000 62,602
Line Replacement / System Improvements
In house - Line Replacement Projects / System Improvements 80,000 55,804
Pixley meters, Winkler Court 43,463
Court Street LRP 12,341
Outsource Projects - Line Replacement 250,000 153,509 Pixley Ave
330,000 209,313
General & Administration
Office Improvements 20,000 10,823 New Computers
Contingency 5,000 0
25,000 10,823
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 770,000 356,122

Schaads Irrigation Line Repair - $52.500*

*Unforseen (damage caused by Contractor covered by Insurance Claim



AON 10 das Sny Ainr aunf Aely ady Jeln g4 uer
L 1 L L 1 1. 0
000'000°0T
000'000'0Z
mMmmD 610¢ m
000'000'0€
agesn 8T0¢ =
agesn LTozm 0000000
000'000'05
000'000'09
000'000°0L
%ST'08- %00°00T-  %00'00T- %00°00T- %00°00T-  %00°00T-  %00°00T-  %00°001-  9%00°00T- %6E'C %0t 7 %9T°LT- %9T'8T-  BIUBIBHPIP %
9IL'866 T8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 788'VEL'TC BET'OTOTZ GEEZTT'6T LSE'THIOC 6102

615°988'P8E TVS'290°07 S8E90E0'87 S8ST'EOE'SE 7S6'86L'TF 06S'P8Y'S8Y [9£°697°ES LVI'668'Er Z8T'OTY'EE €GG'99E'TT LLB'080'0C €4G'S90°6T THY'80T'GT 810¢
Z88'880°CIY /ST'STZ0Z L6E'ZSY'TT PP6'9Z8'LE V66°L0S'SY 99/L°LSE'SS 060'6/9'85 #/9'T/0'8y 699°€16'GE L8T'/ZZTZ 8YT'SZT'0C P06'860°ET €Z6'TT9WE L102
W10l 2aQ AON 120 dag Sny Aing aunr Aelpn ady JeAl qa4 uer

(po1eadl 191eM0) 013SIQ AN d1jgnd seJaAe|e)



